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DIVISION OF ANGELES CITY

Jesus St., Pulungbulu, Angeles City
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May 24, 2016
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. B4 ,s. 2016
TO: School Heads of Public Elementary &Integrated Schools
I DepED Angeies Cily
FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent . Divizion of Chy Sehoos

SUBJECT: ORIENTATION OF GRADE 3 TEACHERS ON ARALING PANLIPUNAN
GRADE 3 LEARNER’S MODULE

1 In response to the feedbacks from the field that the Grade 3 Learner’s Module delivered to our
division highlights Region IV-A and not Region III, there will be a half day orientation tomorrow, May
25,2016 at the LIBRARY HUB, 8:00 A.M.

2. Participants to this orientation are Grade 3 Araling Panlipunan teachers of our Public Elementary
and Integrated Schools (1 per school).

3, The objectives of the orientation are:
a. Orient Grade 3 Araling Panlipunan teachers on how to localize and contextualize the
Learner’s Module
b. Prepare localized and contextualized activity sheets for our Grade 3 learners

4. Participants are required to bring Grade 3 Araling Panlipunan Teacher’s Guide and Iearner’s
Module.
5. Attendance to this orientation is highly requested.

6. For information and compliance.

LEILAN UNANAN, CESO VI
fficer-in-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent



